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Received Entered
4/18/2011 4/18/2011
From: owner-epccat@maillist.lanl.gov on behalf of Graham, Michael J EPCCAT
To: epccat@lanl.gov.
Subject: FW: Revised Extension Request
Date: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:26:31 PM EP2011-5199

Please see message below from Tori George... Thanks! Tami

From: George, Victoria A

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:19 PM

To: McGuire, Gail A

Cc: Mclnroy, David J; Douglass, Craig R; Graham, Michael J; Schappell, Bruce G; Lynnes, Kathryn D;
Katzman, Danny

Subject: Fw: Revised Extension Request

Gail
Please enter this into the records system.
Thank you

Tori

From: Lynnes, Kathryn D

To: George, Victoria A

Sent: Mon Apr 18 09:59:49 2011
Subject: Fw: Revised Extension Request

From: Shen, Hai <HShen@doeal.gov>

To: Douglass, Craig R; Katzman, Danny; George, Victoria A; Lynnes, Kathryn D; Woodworth, Lance A;
Rhodes, David <DRhodes@doeal.gov=>

Sent: Mon Apr 18 09:44:48 2011

Subject: FW: Revised Extension Request

FYI

From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV [mailto:dave.cobrain@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 9:41 AM

To: Shen, Hai

Cc: Kulis, Jerzy, NMENV; Dale, Michael, NMENV

Subject: RE: Revised Extension Request

Hai,

The 10 business day deadline has passed so the extension is automatically granted as stated in the
Order. We submitted an approval letter for management review anyway. Are you planning to be
at the IFGWMP meeting today?

Dave
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Main HWB Phone: 505-476-6000
Direct Office Phone: 505-476-6055
Fax: 505-476-6030 or 505-476-6060

Please note, due toDOIT email service filters, unless you receive a response from me by email, | may not have received your
message and am therefore unaware that you have attempted to contact me. | will respond to all emails that | receive.

From: Shen, Hai [mailto:HShen@doeal.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: Kulis, Jerzy, NMENV; Dale, Michael, NMENV
Subject: RE: Revised Extension Request

Dave,
Any decision yet on this resubmitted extension request?

As you may know, the City has had further conversations with the USGS. The USGS now
thinks they own the piezometers and they stated that they are unlikely to grant access
because they are broke and do not have the money to P&A them in the event they are
damaged during the attempted removal of the rocks and other obstructions. We will be
having an internal technical meeting, and then will schedule a joint meeting with NMED
and the City.

Thanks.

Hai

From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV [mailto:dave.cobrain@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:14 PM

To: Shen, Hai

Subject: RE: Revised Extension Request

Hai,

Thanks. The formal copy just came in. We won’t be fast enough to get a response out by
April Fools Day so the response will be believable.

Dave

Main HWB Phone: 505-476-6000
Direct Office Phone: 505-476-6055
Fax: 505-476-6030 or 505-476-6060

Please note, due to DOIT email service filters, unless you receive a response from me by email, | may not have received your
message and am therefore unaware that you have attempted to contact me. | will respond to all emails that | receive.

————— Original Message-----

From: Shen, Hai [mailto:HShen@doeal .gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:56 PM
To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: FW: Revised Extension Request
Importance: High

Dave,
As promised on the phone, the resubmittal of the extension request is

attached. It goes out one day earlier than April 1 to avoid April Fools*
Day. Tori, Rhodes and I called James to notify him of this resubmittal.



IT you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

————— Original Message-----

From: George, Victoria A [mailto:torig@lanl.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:45 PM

To: Graham, Michael J; Schappell, Bruce G; Rael, George; Maggiore,
Peter; Maggiore, Peter; Pete Maggiore; Douglass, Craig R; Shen, Hai
Cc: Katzman, Danny; Lynnes, Kathryn D; Mclnroy, David J

Subject: Revised Extension Request

Importance: High

Gentlemen

Attached is the signed revised extension request for the Buckman _
piezometers. The LANS pubs team is hand delivering the letter right
now. They will return with a NMED date stamped copy.

Many thanks for all of your help.

Tori

—————— Forwarded Message

From: Julie Marquez <jquez@lanl._gov>

Date: Thu, 31 Mar 2011 12:39:36 -0600

To: "George, Victoria A" <torig@lanl._gov>

Cc: "Sachdeva, Meena" <sachdeva@lanl.gov>, "Martinez, Saundra"
<saundra@lanl .gov>

Subject: FW: Scanned Ltr

Sorry 1 must of hit the send button to soon. Attached is the pdf this
time.

From: Julie Marquez [mailto:jquez@lanl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:32 PM
To: "torig@lanl.gov*

Cc: "Saundra Martinez®; “Meena Sachdeva“
Subject: Scanned Ltr

Attached is the scanned copy of the Request for Extension for the
Buckman Well Field letter going to NMED today.

Julie Marquez!
Desktop Publisher/Forms Designer
IRM-CAS/BPS-DO
Phone: 667-0650 Fax: 667-5801
Working hrs: M-Th.: (7-4:30)
Fri.: (7-3:30) Schedule A

[c1d:3384420321_16359394]

------ End of Forwarded Message





